



Michael McCarthy

Solutions Designer

Key Skills

SQL
RDBMS
Cloud Technologies
ERP Implementations
Data Warehousing
DBA
Microsoft Power Apps
Data Analysis

Software knowledge

IFS
SnapLogic
Oracle
Microsoft 365
Power BI
Power Automate

Qualifications

Leeds Beckett University -
Information Systems

Summary

A solutions designer who has worked across a number of different business sectors primarily working with organisations to turn requirements into working solutions. Adhering to best practices and offering expertise on the design, engineer and deploy business-related applications. In-depth knowledge of a range of different languages after working as a developer for many years.

Approach

We love helping businesses work out what technology can do for them. We'll work with and alongside you to get the right results, and on the way we'll learn and grow together. We believe in the power of inspired innovation, meaningful change and collective success.

Experience

FluidIT Consulting - Solutions Designer
Nov 2020 - Present

Signature Rail - Oracle DBA
Jul 2019 - Nov 2020

Hitachi Capital (UK) PLC - Senior Oracle Developer
May 2016 - Apr 2019

South Yorkshire Police - Oracle Developer (Security cleared)
Feb 2016 - May 2016

We Are Shepherd - Oracle Developer
May 2014 - Nov 2015

York and Scarborough Teaching Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust - Oracle Programmer
Jul 2012 - May 2014

South Yorkshire Police Senior Oracle PL/SQL Developer
Feb 2011 - Jun 2012

BT - Data Warehouse ETL Developer
Aug 2008 - Dec 2010

BAE Systems - Data Analyst
May 2007 - May 2008

Elavon, Inc. - Oracle Programmer / Data Warehouse Developer
Jan 2005 - May 2007